

1 the an agreement. ~~Any payments received by this state under this subsection shall~~
2 ~~be deposited in the general fund.~~

3 **SECTION 490.** 39.50 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 39.50 (1) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM AUTHORITY. At the end of each
5 semester, the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority shall
6 certify to the board the number of students enrolled in the University of Wisconsin
7 System to whom any fees or nonresident tuition has been remitted under s. 36.27 (3n)
8 or (3p), the number of credits for which those fees or that nonresident tuition has
9 been remitted, and the amount of fees and nonresident tuition remitted. Subject to
10 sub. (3m), if the board approves the information certified under this subsection, the
11 board, from the appropriation account under s. 20.235 (1) (fz), shall reimburse the
12 board of regents for the full amount of fees and nonresident tuition remitted. ~~The~~
13 ~~board of regents shall credit any amounts received under this subsection to the~~
14 ~~appropriation under s. 20.285 (1) (k) and shall expend those amounts received for~~
15 ~~degree credit instruction.~~

16 **SECTION 491.** 40.02 (22) (em) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 40.02 (22) (em) For Wisconsin retirement system purposes only, for a member
18 of the faculty, as defined in s. 36.05 (8), of a university who is on sabbatical leave
19 under s. 36.11 (17), as determined by the Board of Regents of the University of
20 Wisconsin System Authority, means the compensation that would have been payable
21 to the participant, at the participant's rate of pay immediately prior to beginning the
22 sabbatical leave, for service that would have been rendered at the university during
23 the period of the sabbatical leave if the participant had continued to render services
24 for the participant's employer during that period. Contributions and premiums on

1 earnings considered to be received under this paragraph shall be paid as required
2 under s. 40.05.

3 **SECTION 492.** 40.02 (41n) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 40.02 (41n) “Municipal employer” has the meaning given in s. 111.70 (1) (j),
5 except that “municipal employer” does not include the University of Wisconsin
6 System Authority.

7 **SECTION 493.** 40.02 (48) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 40.02 (48) (c) In s. 40.65, “protective occupation participant” means a
9 participating employee who is a police officer, fire fighter, an individual determined
10 by a participating employer under par. (a) or (bm) to be a protective occupation
11 participant, county undersheriff, deputy sheriff, state probation and parole officer,
12 county traffic police officer, conservation warden, state forest ranger, field
13 conservation employee of the department of natural resources who is subject to call
14 for forest fire control or warden duty, member of the state traffic patrol, state motor
15 vehicle inspector, University of Wisconsin System Authority full-time police officer,
16 guard or any other employee whose principal duties are supervision and discipline
17 of inmates at a state penal institution, excise tax investigator employed by the
18 department of revenue, person employed under s. 60.553 (1), 61.66 (1), or 62.13 (2e)
19 (a), or special criminal investigation agent employed by the department of justice.

20 **SECTION 494.** 40.02 (54) (m) of the statutes is created to read:

21 40.02 (54) (m) The University of Wisconsin System Authority.

22 **SECTION 495.** 40.02 (57) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 40.02 (57) “University” means the University of Wisconsin System Authority
24 under ch. 36.

25 **SECTION 496.** 40.05 (2) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 40.05 (2) (bw) The employer contribution rate determined under par. (b) for the
2 University of Wisconsin System Authority shall be adjusted to reflect the cost of
3 granting creditable service under s. 40.285 (2) (e) and that rate shall be sufficient to
4 amortize the unfunded prior service liability of the employers over the remainder of
5 the 40–year amortization period under s. 40.05 (2) (b), 2005 stats.

6 **SECTION 497.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 40.05 (4) (bp) 2. The limits on conversion of accumulated unused sick leave
8 which are specified under subd. 1. may be waived for nonteaching faculty who are
9 appointed to work 52 weeks per year and nonteaching academic staff personnel if the
10 secretary of administration determines that a sick leave accounting system
11 comparable to the system used by the state for employees in the classified service is
12 in effect at the institution, as defined in s. 36.05 (9), and if the institution regularly
13 reports on the operation of its sick leave accounting system to the board of regents
14 of the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

15 **SECTION 498.** 40.05 (4) (bp) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 40.05 (4) (bp) 3. c. That the institution regularly reports on the operation of its
17 sick leave accounting system to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
18 System Authority.

19 **SECTION 499.** 40.22 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 40.22 (2) (g) The employee is appointed by the university ~~under s. 36.19~~, or by
21 the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, as a student assistant
22 or employee in training or is appointed by a school or other education system in which
23 the person is regularly enrolled as a student and is attending classes to perform
24 services incidental to the person’s course of study at that school or education system.

25 **SECTION 500.** 40.285 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 40.285 (2) (c) *Uncredited elected official and executive participating employee*
2 *service.* Each executive participating employee whose creditable service terminates
3 on or after May 3, 1988, and each participating employee who is a present or former
4 elected official or an appointee of a present or former elected official and who did not
5 receive creditable service under s. 40.02 (17) (e), 1987 stats., or s. 40.02 (17) (e), 1989
6 stats., and whose creditable service terminates on or after August 15, 1991, who was
7 previously in the position of the president of the University of Wisconsin System
8 created under s. 36.03, 2013 stats., or in a position designated under s. 20.923 (4),
9 (8), or (9), but did not receive creditable service because of age restrictions, may
10 receive creditable service equal to the period of executive service not credited if the
11 participant pays to the department a lump sum payment equal to 5.5% of
12 one-twelfth of the employee's highest earnings in a single annual earnings period
13 multiplied by the number of months of creditable service granted under this
14 paragraph.

15 **SECTION 501.** 40.285 (2) (e) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

16 40.285 (2) (e) 1. The participant meets the requirements of this paragraph and
17 submits an application to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System
18 Authority.

19 **SECTION 502.** 40.285 (2) (e) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 40.285 (2) (e) 2. The board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System
21 Authority certifies the creditable service requested under subd. 1.

22 **SECTION 503.** 40.52 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
23 (this act), is amended to read:

24 40.52 (3) The group insurance board, after consulting with the board of regents
25 of the University of Wisconsin System Authority, shall establish the terms of a health

1 insurance plan for graduate assistants, for teaching assistants, and for
2 employees-in-training designated by the board of regents, who are employed on at
3 least a one-third full-time basis and for teachers who are employed on at least a
4 one-third full-time basis by the University of Wisconsin System Authority with an
5 expected duration of employment of at least 6 months but less than one year.
6 Annually, the administrator of the division of personnel management in the
7 department of administration shall establish the amount that the employer is
8 required to pay in premium costs under this subsection.

***NOTE: This is reconciled s. 40.52 (3). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

9 **SECTION 504.** 40.81 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 40.81 (1) An employer other than the state, the university, or the University
11 of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority may provide for its employees the
12 deferred compensation plan established under s. 40.80. Any employer, including this
13 state, the university, and the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics
14 Authority, who makes the plan under s. 40.80 available to any of its employees shall
15 make it available to all of its employees under procedures established by the
16 department under this subchapter.

17 **SECTION 505.** 43.58 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 43.58 (5) The library board may employ competent persons to deliver lectures
19 upon scientific, literary, historical or educational subjects; and may cooperate with
20 the University of Wisconsin System Authority, technical college district boards, the
21 historical society, the department, cooperative educational service agencies, school
22 boards and other educational institutions to secure such lectures or to foster and
23 encourage by other means the wider use of books and other resource, reference and

1 educational materials upon scientific, historical, economic, literary, educational and
2 other useful subjects.

3 **SECTION 506.** 44.10 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 44.10 (1) The historical society, through its board of curators, in its corporate
5 capacity and as trustee of the state may enter into agreements with the University
6 of Wisconsin System Authority or such other public or quasi-public institutions,
7 agencies or corporations as the board of curators of the society shall designate to
8 serve as the regional records depository for a given area. Said agreements shall
9 specify the area to be served by the depository, and the methods of accessioning,
10 cataloging, care, housing, preservation and servicing of these and such other
11 material as may be placed by the historical society or in the name of the historical
12 society in such regional depositories under such agreements, it being the intent of
13 this section to provide an orderly, uniform statewide system for the retention and
14 preservation of important court, county and local public records on a manageable
15 basis and under proper professional care in the region of origin. Only where such
16 arrangements cannot be accomplished may the said society transfer such records to
17 the state archives. Said society shall compile and maintain for reference purposes
18 as soon as may be convenient a union list of the records of county, city, village, town,
19 school district, or other local governmental unit, or court, title to which is transferred
20 to it under s. 44.09 (1).

21 **SECTION 507.** 44.11 of the statutes is repealed and recreated to read:

22 **44.11 Central depository library.** (1) In this section, “board” means the
23 board of curators of the historical society.

24 (2) The board may participate in the formation and maintenance of a
25 nonprofit-sharing corporation sponsored by participating colleges, universities, and

1 libraries for the purpose of providing and operating a central library depository at
2 a location in a midwestern state for the storage of little used books and other library
3 and research materials of participating institutions, and which corporation may also
4 perform any other functions for the benefit of participating institutions, including
5 correlating library catalogs of the participating institutions, coordinating and
6 planning the purchasing by each institution of costly or infrequently used books and
7 research materials in order to avoid unnecessary duplication, and facilitating the
8 loaning of library books and other library and research materials between
9 participating institutions. The board shall possess all powers necessary or
10 convenient to accomplish the foregoing, including the authority to designate
11 representatives or members of such corporation in accordance with its articles and
12 bylaws.

13 (3) The board may make use of and pay for the use of the facilities and services
14 of such nonprofit-sharing corporation, but the board shall retain title to all books
15 and materials deposited with such corporation for storage or loaned to other
16 participating institutions and the authority of the board to expend funds for the
17 purchase of land, the construction of buildings and additions to buildings and the
18 purchase of equipment for the purpose of providing such facilities shall be limited to
19 funds appropriated under s. 20.245.

20 **SECTION 508.** 44.14 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 44.14 (1) It is the purpose of this section to establish a more economical system
22 of handling federal documents in this state in such a way as to effect savings of staff
23 and space to the participating libraries, both state and local; to make such documents
24 more available to more of the people, colleges and libraries of the state, in accordance
25 with the purposes of the federal depository act of 1895 and the needs of the citizens

1 of the state; and to make possible substantial economies in the publication costs of
2 such documents at the federal level as well. To this end the state documents
3 depository established by s. 44.06 may acquire and establish a central state
4 depository and loan collection of federal documents for the benefit of the University
5 of Wisconsin System Authority, the state law library, the depository libraries and
6 such other college and public libraries in this state as may desire to share in the
7 benefits of this loan collection.

8 **SECTION 509.** 44.14 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 44.14 (2) The University of Wisconsin System Authority and the public and
10 other participating libraries, federal regulations permitting, may transfer outright
11 or may loan indefinitely to this central depository any or all federal documents now
12 in their possession which in their opinion are so little used for ready reference
13 purposes as to make their retention unnecessary if copies are available on loan from
14 the central depository loan collection.

15 **SECTION 510.** 45.03 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 45.03 (6) COORDINATION DUTIES. The department shall coordinate the activities
17 of all state agencies and the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority
18 performing functions relating to the medical, hospital, or other remedial care;
19 placement and training; and educational, economic, or vocational rehabilitation of
20 veterans. In particular, the department shall coordinate the activities of the
21 technical college system board, state selective service administration, department
22 of health services, department of workforce development, department of public
23 instruction, the University of Wisconsin System Authority and other educational
24 institutions, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, and all
25 other departments or agencies performing any of the functions specified, to the end

1 that the benefits provided in this section may be made available to veterans as
2 promptly and effectively as possible.

3 **SECTION 511.** 45.20 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
4 (this act), is amended to read:

5 45.20 (2) (a) 1. The department shall administer a tuition reimbursement
6 program for eligible veterans enrolling as undergraduates in any institution of
7 higher education in this state, enrolling in a school that is approved under s. 45.03
8 (11), enrolling in a proprietary school that is authorized under s. 440.52, enrolling
9 in a public or private high school, enrolling in a tribal school, as defined in s. 115.001
10 (15m), in any grade from 9 to 12, or receiving a waiver of nonresident tuition under
11 s. ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (2) (a) 1. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P5 and LRB-0971/P4.

12 **SECTION 512.** 45.20 (2) (c) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
13 (this act), is amended to read:

14 45.20 (2) (c) 1. A veteran who meets the eligibility requirements under par. (b)
15 1. may be reimbursed upon satisfactory completion of an undergraduate semester in
16 any institution of higher education in this state, or upon satisfactory completion of
17 a course at any school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), any proprietary school
18 that is authorized under s. 440.52, any public or private high school, any tribal
19 school, as defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to 12, or any
20 institution from which the veteran receives a waiver of nonresident tuition under s.
21 ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7). Except as provided in par. (e), the amount of reimbursement may not
22 exceed the total cost of the veteran's tuition minus any grants or scholarships that
23 the veteran receives specifically for the payment of the tuition, or, if the tuition is for

1 an undergraduate semester in any institution of higher education, the standard cost
2 of tuition for a state resident for an equivalent undergraduate semester at the
3 University of Wisconsin–Madison, whichever is less.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (2) (c) 1. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P5 and LRB-0971/P4.

4 **SECTION 513.** 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2015
5 Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read:

6 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.) Subject to subd. 1m., a veteran's eligibility for
7 reimbursement under this subsection at any institution of higher education in this
8 state, at a school that is approved under s. 45.03 (11), at a proprietary school that is
9 authorized under s. 440.52, at a public or private high school, at a tribal school, as
10 defined in s. 115.001 (15m), that operates any grade from 9 to 12, or at an institution
11 where he or she is receiving a waiver of nonresident tuition under s. ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7)
12 is limited to the following:

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 45.20 (2) (d) 1. (intro.). This SECTION has been
affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P5 and LRB-0971/P4.

13 **SECTION 514.** 46.29 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 46.29 (3) (g) The president of the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

15 **SECTION 515.** 49.43 (9m) of the statutes is created to read:

16 49.43 (9m) "Primary care shortage area" means an area that is in a primary
17 care health professional shortage area as determined by the federal department of
18 health and human services under 42 CFR part 5, appendix A, excluding a state or
19 federal prison.

20 **SECTION 516.** 49.45 (8r) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 49.45 (8r) PAYMENT FOR CERTAIN OBSTETRIC AND GYNECOLOGICAL CARE. The rate
22 of payment for obstetric and gynecological care provided in primary care shortage

1 areas, ~~as defined in s. 36.60 (1) (em)~~, or provided to recipients of medical assistance
2 who reside in primary care shortage areas, that is equal to 125% of the rates paid
3 under this section to primary care physicians in primary care shortage areas, shall
4 be paid to all certified primary care providers who provide obstetric or gynecological
5 care to those recipients.

6 **SECTION 517.** 50.38 (10) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 50.38 (10) In each state fiscal year, the secretary of administration shall
8 transfer from the critical access hospital assessment fund to the Medical Assistance
9 trust fund an amount equal to the amount collected under sub. (2) (b) minus the state
10 share of the amount required to be expended under s. 49.45 (3) (e) 12., ~~minus the~~
11 ~~amounts appropriated under s. 20.285 (1) (qe) and (qj)~~, and minus any refunds paid
12 to critical access hospitals from the critical access hospital assessment fund under
13 sub. (6m) (a) in that fiscal year.

14 **SECTION 518.** 59.56 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 59.56 (3) (a) *Creation.* ~~A~~ Subject to approval of the Board of Regents of the
16 University of Wisconsin System Authority, a board may establish and maintain an
17 educational program in cooperation with the University of Wisconsin System
18 Authority, referred to in this subsection as “University Extension Program”.

19 **SECTION 519.** 59.56 (3) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

20 59.56 (3) (c) 2. The committee on agriculture and extension education may
21 enter into joint employment agreements with the university extension or with other
22 counties and the university extension if the county funds that are committed in the
23 agreements have been appropriated by the board. Persons so employed under
24 cooperative agreements and approved by the board of regents shall be considered
25 employees of both the county and the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

1 **SECTION 520.** 59.56 (3) (f) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 59.56 (3) (f) 1. (intro.) ~~A- Subject to approval of the Board of Regents of the~~
3 University of Wisconsin System Authority, a university extension program is
4 authorized, under the direction and supervision of the county committee on
5 agriculture and extension education, cooperating with the university extension of
6 the University of Wisconsin System Authority, and within the limits of funds
7 provided by the board and cooperating state and federal agencies, to make available
8 the necessary facilities and conduct programs in the following areas:

9 **SECTION 521.** 59.56 (3) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 59.56 (3) (g) *Department of government.* For the purposes of s. 59.22 (2) (d) the
11 university extension program shall be a department of county government and the
12 committee on agriculture and extension education shall be the committee which is
13 delegated the authority to direct and supervise the department. ~~In~~ Subject to
14 approval of the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority,
15 and in cooperation with the university extension of the University of Wisconsin
16 System Authority, the committee on agriculture and extension education shall have
17 the responsibility to formulate and execute the university extension program. The
18 university extension shall annually report to the board its activities and
19 accomplishments.

20 **SECTION 522.** 59.56 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 59.56 (4) UNIVERSITY COLLEGE CAMPUSES. The board may appropriate money for
22 the construction, remodeling, expansion, acquisition or equipping of land, buildings
23 and facilities for a University of Wisconsin System college campus, as defined in s.
24 36.05 (6m), if the operation of it has been approved by the board of regents.

25 **SECTION 523.** 59.693 (8) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 59.693 (8) APPLICABILITY TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND AGENCIES. An ordinance
2 that is enacted under this section is applicable to activities conducted by a unit of
3 local government and an agency of that unit of government. An ordinance that is
4 enacted under this section is not applicable to activities conducted by an agency, as
5 defined under s. 227.01 (1) but also including the office of district attorney and the
6 University of Wisconsin System Authority, which is subject to the state plan
7 promulgated or a memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 281.33 (2).

8 **SECTION 524.** 60.627 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 60.627 (7) APPLICABILITY TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND AGENCIES. An ordinance
10 enacted under this section is applicable to activities conducted by a unit of local
11 government and an agency of that unit of government. An ordinance enacted under
12 this section is not applicable to activities conducted by an agency, as defined under
13 s. 227.01 (1) but also including the office of district attorney and the University of
14 Wisconsin System Authority, which is subject to the state plan promulgated or a
15 memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 281.33 (2).

16 **SECTION 525.** 61.354 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 61.354 (7) APPLICABILITY TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND AGENCIES. An ordinance
18 enacted under this section is applicable to activities conducted by a unit of local
19 government and an agency of that unit of government. An ordinance enacted under
20 this section is not applicable to activities conducted by an agency, as defined under
21 s. 227.01 (1) but also including the office of district attorney and the University of
22 Wisconsin System Authority, which is subject to the state plan promulgated or a
23 memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 281.33 (2).

24 **SECTION 526.** 62.234 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 62.234 (7) APPLICABILITY TO LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND AGENCIES. An ordinance
2 enacted under this section is applicable to activities conducted by a unit of local
3 government and an agency of that unit of government. An ordinance enacted under
4 this section is not applicable to activities conducted by an agency, as defined under
5 s. 227.01 (1) but also including the office of district attorney and the University of
6 Wisconsin System Authority, which is subject to the state plan promulgated or a
7 memorandum of understanding entered into under s. 281.33 (2).

8 **SECTION 527.** 66.0316 (6) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 66.0316 (6) TRAINING AND ASSISTANCE. (intro.) The board of regents of the
10 University of Wisconsin System Authority shall direct the extension to assist
11 councils created under this section in performing their duties under subs. (4) and (5).
12 The board of regents shall ensure that council members are trained in how to do all
13 of the following:

14 **SECTION 528.** 66.0410 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 66.0410 (2) (a) A political subdivision may not enact an ordinance or adopt a
16 resolution that prohibits, and the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin
17 System Authority may not ~~promulgate a rule or adopt a resolution prohibiting~~
18 prohibit, the resale of any ticket for an amount that is equal to or less than the ticket's
19 face value.

20 **SECTION 529.** 66.0410 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 66.0410 (2) (b) If a political subdivision or the Board of Regents of the
22 University of Wisconsin System has in effect on April 22, 2004 an ordinance, ~~rule,~~
23 ~~or resolution, or prohibition~~ that is inconsistent with par. (a), the ordinance, ~~rule, or~~
24 ~~resolution, or prohibition~~ does not apply and may not be enforced.

25 **SECTION 530.** 66.0506 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 66.0506 (1) In this section, “local governmental unit” means any city, village,
2 town, county, metropolitan sewerage district, long-term care district, local cultural
3 arts district under subch. V of ch. 229, the University of Wisconsin System Authority,
4 or any other political subdivision of the state, or instrumentality of one or more
5 political subdivisions of the state.

6 **SECTION 531.** 66.0603 (1m) (a) 3v. of the statutes is created to read:

7 66.0603 (1m) (a) 3v. Bonds issued by the University of Wisconsin System
8 Authority.

9 **SECTION 532.** 66.0913 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 66.0913 (1) (a) A county or city, or both jointly, may construct, purchase,
11 acquire, develop, improve, operate or maintain a county or city building, or both
12 jointly, for a courthouse, safety building, city hall, hospital, armory, library,
13 auditorium and music hall, municipal parking lots or other parking facilities, or
14 municipal center or any combination of the foregoing, or a University of Wisconsin
15 college campus, as defined in s. 36.05 (6m), if the operation of the college campus has
16 been approved by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System
17 Authority.

18 **SECTION 533.** 70.11 (38c) of the statutes is created to read:

19 70.11 (38c) UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM AUTHORITY. Notwithstanding the
20 provisions of s. 70.11 (intro.) that relate to leased property, all property owned by the
21 University of Wisconsin System Authority and all property leased to the University
22 of Wisconsin System Authority that is owned by the state, provided that use of the
23 property is primarily related to the purposes of the authority.

24 **SECTION 534.** 70.119 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 70.119 (1) The state, the University of Wisconsin System Authority, and the
2 University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority shall make reasonable
3 payments at established rates for water, sewer and electrical services and all other
4 services directly provided by a municipality to state facilities, facilities of the
5 University of Wisconsin System Authority described in s. 70.11 (38c), and facilities
6 of the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority described in s. 70.11
7 (38), including garbage and trash disposal and collection, which are financed in
8 whole or in part by special charges or fees. Such payments for services provided to
9 state facilities shall be made from the appropriations to state agencies for the
10 operation of the facilities. Each state agency making such payments shall annually
11 report the payments to the department.

12 **SECTION 535.** 70.119 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 70.119 (3) (d) “Municipal services” means police and fire protection, garbage
14 and trash disposal and collection not paid for under sub. (1) and, subject to approval
15 by the committee, any other direct general government service provided by
16 municipalities to state facilities, facilities of the University of Wisconsin System
17 Authority described in s. 70.11 (38c), and facilities of the University of Wisconsin
18 Hospitals and Clinics Authority described in s. 70.11 (38).

19 **SECTION 536.** 70.119 (3) (e) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
20 ... (this act), is amended to read:

21 70.119 (3) (e) “State facilities” means all property owned and operated by the
22 state for the purpose of carrying out usual state functions, ~~including the branch~~
23 ~~campuses of the university of Wisconsin system~~ but not including land held for
24 highway right-of-way purposes or acquired and held for purposes under s. 85.08 or
25 85.09.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 70.119 (3) (e). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0041/P4 and LRB-0971/P4.

1 **SECTION 537.** 70.119 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 70.119 (4) The department shall be responsible for negotiating with
3 municipalities on payments for municipal services and may delegate certain
4 responsibilities of negotiation to other state agencies, to the University of Wisconsin
5 System Authority, or to the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority.
6 Prior to negotiating with municipalities the department shall submit guidelines for
7 negotiation to the committee for approval.

8 **SECTION 538.** 70.119 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 70.119 (5) Upon approval of guidelines by the committee, the department shall
10 proceed with negotiations. In no case may a municipality withhold services to the
11 state, to the University of Wisconsin System Authority, or to the University of
12 Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority during negotiations.

13 **SECTION 539.** 70.119 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 70.119 (6) No later than November 15 annually, the department shall report
15 to the cochairpersons of the committee the results of its negotiations and the total
16 payments proposed to be made in the subsequent calendar year. In computing the
17 proposed payments to a municipality, the department shall base its calculations on
18 the values of state facilities, facilities of the University of Wisconsin System
19 Authority described in s. 70.11 (38c), and facilities of the University of Wisconsin
20 Hospitals and Clinics Authority described in s. 70.11 (38), as determined by the
21 department for January 1 of the year preceding the year of the report, and the values
22 of improvements to property in the municipality as determined under s. 70.57 (1) for
23 January 1 of the year preceding the year of the report, and shall also base its

1 calculations on revenues and expenditures of the municipality as reported under s.
2 73.10 (2) for the year preceding the year of the report.

3 **SECTION 540.** 70.119 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 70.119 (7) (a) The department shall make payment from the appropriation
5 under s. 20.835 (5) (a) for municipal services provided by municipalities to state
6 facilities. If the appropriation under s. 20.835 (5) (a) is insufficient to pay the full
7 amount under sub. (6) in any one year, the department shall prorate payments
8 among the municipalities entitled thereto. The University of Wisconsin Hospitals
9 and Clinics Authority shall make payment for municipal services provided by
10 municipalities to facilities of the authority described in s. 70.11 (38). The University
11 of Wisconsin System Authority shall make payment for municipal services provided
12 by municipalities to facilities of the authority described in s. 70.11 (38c).

13 **SECTION 541.** 70.119 (7) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 70.119 (7) (b) The department shall determine the proportionate cost of
15 payments for municipal services provided by a municipality for each program
16 financed from revenues other than general purpose revenues ~~and revenues derived~~
17 ~~from academic student fees levied by the board of regents of the University of~~
18 ~~Wisconsin System~~, and for each appropriation made from such revenues which
19 finances the cost of such a program.

20 **SECTION 542.** 70.119 (7) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 70.119 (7) (c) The department shall assess to the appropriate program revenue
22 and program revenue-service accounts and segregated funds the costs of providing
23 payments for municipal services for the administration of programs financed from
24 program revenues or segregated revenues, ~~except program revenues derived from~~
25 ~~academic student fees levied by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin~~

1 ~~System.~~ If payments are prorated under par. (a) in any year, the department shall
2 assess costs under this paragraph as affected by the proration. The department shall
3 transfer to the general fund an amount equal to the assessments in each year from
4 the appropriate program revenue, program revenue–service and segregated revenue
5 appropriations.

6 **SECTION 543.** 70.58 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 70.58 (1) Except as provided in sub. (2), there is levied an annual tax of
8 two–tenths of one mill for each dollar of the assessed valuation of the property of the
9 state as determined by the department of revenue under s. 70.57, for the purpose of
10 acquiring, preserving and developing the forests of the state and for the purpose of
11 forest crop law and county forest law administration and aid payments, ~~for grants~~
12 ~~to forestry cooperatives under s. 36.56,~~ and for the acquisition, purchase and
13 development of forests described under s. 25.29 (7) (a) and (b), the proceeds of the tax
14 to be paid into the conservation fund. The tax shall not be levied in any year in which
15 general funds are appropriated for the purposes specified in this section, equal to or
16 in excess of the amount which the tax would produce.

17 **SECTION 544.** 71.05 (6) (b) 28. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 71.05 (6) (b) 28. (intro.) An amount paid by a claimant for tuition expenses and
19 mandatory student fees for a student who is the claimant or who is the claimant's
20 child and the claimant's dependent who is claimed under section 151 (c) of the
21 Internal Revenue Code, to attend any university, college, technical college or a school
22 approved under s. 38.50, that is located in Wisconsin or to attend a public vocational
23 school or public institution of higher education in Minnesota under the a
24 Minnesota–Wisconsin reciprocity agreement under s. ~~39.47~~ 36.27 (7), calculated as
25 follows:

1 **SECTION 545.** 71.05 (6) (b) 28. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 71.05 (6) (b) 28. a. Subject to subd. 28. am., an amount equal to one of the
3 following per student for each year to which the claim relates: for taxable years
4 beginning before January 1, 2009, not more than twice the average amount charged
5 by the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority at 4-year
6 institutions for resident undergraduate academic fees for the most recent fall
7 semester, as determined by the board of regents by September 1 of that semester; for
8 taxable years beginning after December 31, 2008, and subject to subd. 28. am.,
9 \$6,000.

10 **SECTION 546.** 71.05 (6) (b) 28. am. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 71.05 (6) (b) 28. am. Notwithstanding subd. 28. a., for taxable years beginning
12 after December 31, 2008, the department of revenue and the Board of Regents of the
13 University of Wisconsin System Authority shall continue making the calculation
14 described under subd. 28. a. Notwithstanding subd. 28. a., once this calculation
15 exceeds \$6,000, the deduction for tuition expenses and mandatory student fees, as
16 described in subd. 28. (intro.), shall be based on an amount equal to not more than
17 twice the average amount charged by the Board of Regents of the University of
18 Wisconsin System Authority at 4-year institutions for resident undergraduate
19 academic fees for the most recent fall semester, as determined by the Board of
20 Regents by September 1 of that semester, per student for each year to which the claim
21 relates, and the deduction that may be claimed under this subd. 28. am. first applies
22 to taxable years beginning on the January 1 after the calculation of the Board of
23 Regents, that must occur by September 1, exceeds \$6,000.

24 **SECTION 547.** 71.10 (5f) (h) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 71.10 (5f) (h) *Certification of amounts.* (intro.) Annually, on or before
2 September 15, the secretary of revenue shall certify to the Board of Regents of the
3 University of Wisconsin System Authority, the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc.,
4 the department of administration, and the state treasurer:

5 **SECTION 548.** 71.10 (5f) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 71.10 (5f) (i) *Appropriations.* From the moneys received from designations for
7 the cancer research program, an amount equal to the sum of administrative
8 expenses, including data processing costs, certified under par. (h) 1. shall be
9 deposited in the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s.
10 20.566 (1) (hp), and, of the net amount remaining that is certified under par. (h) 3.,
11 an amount equal to 50 percent shall be credited to the appropriation account under
12 s. 20.250 (2) (g) and an amount equal to 50 percent shall be ~~credited to the~~
13 ~~appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (k)~~ paid to the University of Wisconsin
14 System Authority for cancer research conducted by the University of Wisconsin
15 Carbone Cancer Center.

16 **SECTION 549.** 71.10 (5h) (h) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 71.10 (5h) (h) *Certification of amounts.* (intro.) Annually, on or before
18 September 15, the secretary of revenue shall certify to the Board of Regents of the
19 University of Wisconsin System Authority, the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc.,
20 the department of administration, and the state treasurer all of the following:

21 **SECTION 550.** 71.10 (5h) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 71.10 (5h) (i) *Appropriations.* From the moneys received from designations for
23 the prostate cancer research program, an amount equal to the sum of administrative
24 expenses, including data processing costs, certified under par. (h) 1. shall be
25 deposited in the general fund and credited to the appropriation account under s.

1 20.566 (1) (hp), and, of the net amount remaining that is certified under par. (h) 3.,
2 an amount equal to 50 percent shall be credited to the appropriation account under
3 s. 20.250 (2) (h) and an amount equal to 50 percent shall be credited to the
4 ~~appropriation account under s. 20.285 (1) (k)~~ paid to the University of Wisconsin
5 System Authority for the use specified under s. 255.054 (1).

6 SECTION 551. 73.03 (49) (e) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 73.03 (49) (e) 4. An agricultural economist employed by the University of
8 Wisconsin System Authority.

9 SECTION 552. 77.665 of the statutes is created to read:

10 **77.665 Educational programs.** (1) In fiscal year 2017–18, \$753,533,000 of
11 the taxes collected under this subchapter shall be used to pay the amounts under s.
12 20.285 (1) (a).

13 (2) In fiscal year 2018–19, and in each fiscal year thereafter, the amount of the
14 taxes collected under this subchapter that is used to pay the amounts under s. 20.285
15 (1) (a) is the amount used in the previous fiscal year, adjusted annually on July 1 to
16 reflect any changes in the U.S. consumer price index for all urban consumers, U.S.
17 city average, as determined by the U.S. department of labor, for the 12–month period
18 ending on the preceding December 31.

19 SECTION 553. 84.27 of the statutes is amended to read:

20 **84.27 Institution roads.** The department may administer a program to
21 improve highways forming convenient connections between the University of
22 Wisconsin System Authority and state charitable or penal institutions, and the state
23 trunk highway system, or to construct roadways under or over state trunk highways
24 that pass through the grounds thereof, or to construct and maintain all drives and
25 roadways on such grounds or the grounds of the state capitol. Within the limitations

1 and for the purposes of this section, work may be performed by or under the
2 supervision or authority of the department, upon the request for such work filed by
3 the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority or the state
4 boards, commissions, departments or officers, respectively, as to such work in
5 connection with the institution controlled by them. The cost of any work under this
6 section shall be the responsibility of the board of regents of the University of
7 Wisconsin System Authority or the state boards, commissions, departments or
8 officers involved.

9 **SECTION 554.** 85.09 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 85.09 (2) (a) The department of transportation shall have the first right to
11 acquire, for present or future transportational or recreational purposes, any
12 property used in operating a railroad or railway, including land and rails, ties,
13 switches, trestles, bridges, and the like located on that property, that has been
14 abandoned. The department of transportation may, in connection with abandoned
15 rail property, assign this right to a state agency, the board of regents of the University
16 of Wisconsin System Authority, any county or municipality, or any transit
17 commission. Acquisition by the department of transportation may be by gift,
18 purchase, or condemnation in accordance with the procedure under s. 32.05. In
19 addition to its property management authority under s. 85.15, the department of
20 transportation may, subject to any prior action under s. 13.48 (14) (am) or 16.848 (1),
21 lease and collect rents and fees for any use of rail property pending discharge of the
22 department's duty to convey property that is not necessary for a public purpose. No
23 person owning abandoned rail property, including any person to whom ownership
24 reverts upon abandonment, may convey or dispose of any abandoned rail property
25 without first obtaining a written release from the department of transportation

1 indicating that the first right of acquisition under this subsection will not be
2 exercised or assigned. No railroad or railway may convey any rail property prior to
3 abandonment if the rail property is part of a rail line shown on the railroad's system
4 map as in the process of abandonment, expected to be abandoned, or under study for
5 possible abandonment unless the conveyance or disposal is for the purpose of
6 providing continued rail service under another company or agency. Any conveyance
7 made without obtaining such release is void. The first right of acquisition of the
8 department of transportation under this subsection does not apply to any rail
9 property declared by the department to be abandoned before January 1, 1977. The
10 department of transportation may acquire any abandoned rail property under this
11 section regardless of the date of its abandonment.

12 SECTION 555. 92.025 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 92.025 (4) INTERIM GOAL; STATE-RUN FARMS. The soil erosion rate on individual
14 cropland fields of farms owned or leased by the University of Wisconsin System
15 Authority or any ~~other~~ department or agency of state government does not exceed the
16 tolerable soil erosion level on or after July 1, 1990.

17 SECTION 556. 92.04 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 92.04 (2) (g) *Advise the University of Wisconsin System Authority*. The board
19 shall advise the University of Wisconsin System Authority annually on needed
20 research and educational programs relating to soil and water conservation.

21 SECTION 557. 92.05 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 92.05 (3) (d) *Advise University of Wisconsin System Authority*. The department
23 shall advise the University of Wisconsin System Authority annually on developing
24 research and educational programs relating to soil and water conservation.

25 SECTION 558. 92.07 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 92.07 (5) EDUCATIONAL AND OTHER PROGRAMS. Each land conservation
2 committee may encourage research and educational, informational and public
3 service programs, advise the University of Wisconsin System Authority on
4 educational needs and assist the University of Wisconsin System Authority and the
5 department in implementing educational programs under ss. ~~36.25 (7)~~, 59.56 (3) and
6 92.05.

7 **SECTION 559.** 93.07 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 93.07 (5) ~~ADVICE TO UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM~~ SYSTEM AUTHORITY. To give
9 advice to the state superintendent of public instruction as to the courses in
10 agricultural economics to be given in the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

11 **SECTION 560.** 93.33 (4s) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 93.33 (4s) (c) Each of the individuals specified in s. 15.137 (2) (a) 8. and the
13 chancellor of the University of Wisconsin–Extension, jointly or individually, shall
14 annually prepare a review of agricultural education programs in the University of
15 Wisconsin System, with input from or review by the University of Wisconsin System
16 ~~administration~~ Authority.

17 **SECTION 561.** 93.33 (5) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin
18 Act (this act), is amended to read:

19 93.33 (5) ANNUAL REPORT. (intro.) In September of each year, the council shall
20 submit a report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature as
21 determined by the speaker of the assembly and the president of the senate, under s.
22 13.172 (3), the governor, the secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer protection,
23 the state superintendent of public instruction, the secretary of workforce
24 development, the secretary of natural resources, the chief executive officer of the
25 Forward Wisconsin Development Authority, the president of the University of

1 Wisconsin System Authority, the director of the technical college system, the
2 chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Extension, the chancellor of the
3 University of Wisconsin-Madison, the chancellor of the University of
4 Wisconsin-Platteville, the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-River Falls,
5 and the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point. The council shall
6 include all of the following in the report:

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 93.33 (5) (intro.). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1215/P2.

7 SECTION 562. 93.46 (1m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

8 93.46 (1m) (a) 2. Coordinating the aquaculture activities of the department
9 with the aquaculture activities of the department of natural resources and the
10 University of Wisconsin System Authority.

11 SECTION 563. 93.46 (1m) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

12 93.46 (1m) (a) 3. Conducting meetings on a quarterly basis between
13 representatives of the department, the department of natural resources and the
14 University of Wisconsin System Authority to exchange information regarding the
15 progress of their efforts to promote commercial aquaculture in this state.

16 SECTION 564. 93.46 (1m) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 93.46 (1m) (c) The University of Wisconsin System ~~shall~~ Authority may, in
18 cooperation with the commercial aquaculture industry, conduct applied and on-site
19 research, outreach activities and on-site demonstrations relating to commercial
20 aquaculture in this state.

21 SECTION 565. 94.64 (4) (a) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

22 SECTION 566. 94.64 (4) (a) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

23 SECTION 567. 94.64 (4) (c) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 568.** 94.64 (4) (c) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 569.** 94.64 (8m) of the statutes is repealed.

3 **SECTION 570.** 94.65 (6) (a) 3. of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 571.** 101.123 (2) (d) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:

5 101.123 (2) (d) 4. A location that is 25 feet or less from a residence hall or
6 dormitory that ~~is owned or operated by the state leases to~~ the Board of Regents of the
7 University of Wisconsin System Authority.

8 **SECTION 572.** 101.14 (4) (b) 3. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 101.14 (4) (b) 3. a. Every residence hall and dormitory over 60 feet in height,
10 the initial construction of which was begun before April 26, 2000, that ~~is owned or~~
11 ~~operated by~~ the state leases to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin
12 System Authority to contain an automatic fire sprinkler system on each floor by
13 January 1, 2006.

14 **SECTION 573.** 101.14 (4) (b) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 101.14 (4) (b) 3. b. Every residence hall and dormitory, the initial construction
16 of which is begun on or after April 26, 2000, that ~~is owned or operated by the state~~
17 leases to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority to
18 have an automatic fire sprinkler system installed on each floor at the time the
19 residence hall or dormitory is constructed.

20 **SECTION 574.** 101.14 (4) (b) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to read:

21 101.14 (4) (b) 3. c. Every residence hall and dormitory over 60 feet in height,
22 the initial construction of which was begun before January 7, 2006, that is owned or
23 operated by an institution of higher education, other than a residence hall or
24 dormitory that ~~is owned or operated by the state leases to~~ the Board of Regents of the

1 University of Wisconsin System Authority, to contain an automatic fire sprinkler
2 system on each floor by January 1, 2014.

3 **SECTION 575.** 101.14 (4) (b) 3. d. of the statutes is amended to read:

4 101.14 (4) (b) 3. d. Every residence hall and dormitory, the initial construction
5 of which is begun on or after January 7, 2006, that is owned or operated by an
6 institution of higher education, other than a residence hall or dormitory that is
7 ~~owned or operated by~~ the state leases to the Board of Regents of the University of
8 Wisconsin System Authority, to have an automatic fire sprinkler system installed on
9 each floor at the time the residence hall or dormitory is constructed.

10 **SECTION 576.** 101.66 (1m) (bn) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 101.66 (1m) (bn) A person may not provide a written certification under par.
12 (b) unless the person has been issued a certificate of accomplishment evidencing
13 certification or recertification under ~~the a~~ a lumber grading training program under
14 ~~s. 36.25 (48)~~ specified by the department and the person has received the certificate
15 within the 5 years before providing the written certification. The person shall attach
16 to the written certification a copy of his or her certificate of accomplishment.

17 **SECTION 577.** 101.977 (2) (bn) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 101.977 (2) (bn) A person may not provide a written certification under par. (b)
19 unless the person has been issued a certificate of accomplishment evidencing
20 certification or recertification under ~~the a~~ a lumber grading training program under
21 ~~s. 36.25 (48)~~ specified by the department and the person has received the certificate
22 within the 5 years before providing the written certification. The person shall attach
23 to the written certification a copy of his or her certificate of accomplishment.

24 **SECTION 578.** 103.49 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 103.49 (1) (f) “State agency” means any office, department, independent
2 agency, institution of higher education, association, society or other body in state
3 government created or authorized to be created by the constitution or any law,
4 including the legislature and the courts. “State agency” also includes the University
5 of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, the University of Wisconsin System
6 Authority, the Fox River Navigational System Authority, and the Wisconsin
7 Aerospace Authority.

8 **SECTION 579.** 109.03 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 109.03 (1) (c) ~~Unclassified employees~~ Employees of the University of Wisconsin
10 System Authority.

11 **SECTION 580.** 111.70 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 111.70 (1) (i) “Municipal employee” means any individual employed by a
13 municipal employer other than an independent contractor; a supervisor, or; a
14 confidential, managerial or executive employee; or an employee who is employed by
15 the University of Wisconsin System Authority who is academic staff, as defined in
16 s. 36.05 (1), who is faculty, as defined in s. 36.05 (8), or who is employed under s. 36.11
17 (2) (b).

18 **SECTION 581.** 111.70 (1) (j) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 111.70 (1) (j) “Municipal employer” means any city, county, village, town,
20 metropolitan sewerage district, school district, long-term care district, local cultural
21 arts district created under subch. V of ch. 229, the University of Wisconsin System
22 Authority, or any other political subdivision of the state, or instrumentality of one or
23 more political subdivisions of the state, that engages the services of an employee and
24 includes any person acting on behalf of a municipal employer within the scope of the
25 person’s authority, express or implied.

1 **SECTION 582.** 111.81 (7) (ar) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act
2 32, is repealed.

3 **SECTION 583.** 111.81 (7) (at) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act
4 32, is repealed.

5 **SECTION 584.** 111.81 (7) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 585.** 111.81 (7) (f) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
7 (this act), is repealed.

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 111.81 (7) (f). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -0971/P5 and -0333/P3.

8 **SECTION 586.** 111.81 (7) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 587.** 111.81 (7) (h) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 588.** 111.81 (7) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 589.** 111.81 (15m) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 590.** 111.81 (17m) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 591.** 111.81 (19m) of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 592.** 111.815 (1) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act 166
15 and 2015 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

16 111.815 (1) In the furtherance of this subchapter, the state shall be considered
17 as a single employer and employment relations policies and practices throughout the
18 state service shall be as consistent as practicable. The division shall negotiate and
19 administer collective bargaining agreements. To coordinate the employer position
20 in the negotiation of agreements, the division shall maintain close liaison with the
21 legislature relative to the negotiation of agreements and the fiscal ramifications of
22 those agreements. ~~Except with respect to the collective bargaining units specified~~
23 ~~in s. 111.825 (1r) and (1t), the~~ The division is responsible for the employer functions

1 of the executive branch under this subchapter, and shall coordinate its collective
2 bargaining activities with operating state agencies on matters of agency concern.
3 The legislative branch shall act upon those portions of tentative agreements
4 negotiated by the division that require legislative action. ~~With respect to the~~
5 ~~collective bargaining units specified in s. 111.825 (1r), the Board of Regents of the~~
6 ~~University of Wisconsin System is responsible for the employer functions under this~~
7 ~~subchapter. With respect to the collective bargaining units specified in s. 111.825~~
8 ~~(1t), the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin–Madison is responsible for the~~
9 ~~employer functions under this subchapter. With respect to the collective bargaining~~
10 ~~unit specified in s. 111.825 (1r) (ef), the governing board of the charter school~~
11 ~~established by contract under s. 118.40 (2r) (cm), 2013 stats., is responsible for the~~
12 ~~employer functions under this subchapter.~~

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 111.815 (1). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

13 **SECTION 593.** 111.825 (1r) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32
14 and 2015 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 111.825 (1r). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0333/P2 and LRB-0971/P4.

15 **SECTION 594.** 111.825 (1t) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
16 is repealed.

17 **SECTION 595.** 111.825 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act 166,
18 is amended to read:

19 111.825 (3) The commission shall assign employees to the appropriate
20 collective bargaining units set forth in subs. (1), ~~(1r)~~, ~~(1t)~~, and (2).

21 **SECTION 596.** 111.825 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2013 Wisconsin Act 166,
22 is amended to read:

SECTION 596

1 111.825 (4) Any labor organization may petition for recognition as the exclusive
2 representative of a collective bargaining unit specified in sub. (1), ~~(1r)~~, ~~(1t)~~, or (2) in
3 accordance with the election procedures set forth in s. 111.83, provided the petition
4 is accompanied by a 30% showing of interest in the form of signed authorization
5 cards. Each additional labor organization seeking to appear on the ballot shall file
6 petitions within 60 days of the date of filing of the original petition and prove,
7 through signed authorization cards, that at least 10% of the employees in the
8 collective bargaining unit want it to be their representative.

9 **SECTION 597.** 111.825 (6) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
10 32, is amended to read:

11 111.825 (6) (a) The commission shall assign only an employee of the
12 department of administration, or the department of transportation, ~~University of~~
13 ~~Wisconsin-Madison, or board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System~~ who
14 engages in the detection and prevention of crime, who enforces the laws and who is
15 authorized to make arrests for violations of the laws; an employee of the department
16 of administration, or the department of transportation, ~~University of~~
17 ~~Wisconsin-Madison, or board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System~~ who
18 provides technical law enforcement support to such employees; and an employee of
19 the department of transportation who engages in motor vehicle inspection or
20 operator's license examination to a collective bargaining unit under sub. (1) (cm), ~~(1r)~~
21 (cm), or ~~(1t) (cm)~~, whichever is appropriate.

22 **SECTION 598.** 111.825 (7) of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
23 is repealed.

24 **SECTION 599.** 111.83 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
25 is repealed.

1 **SECTION 600.** 111.83 (7) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32
2 and 2013 Wisconsin Act 166, is repealed.

3 **SECTION 601.** 111.84 (2) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act
4 32, is amended to read:

5 111.84 (2) (c) To refuse to bargain collectively on matters set forth in s. 111.91
6 (1) or (3), whichever is appropriate, with the duly authorized officer or agent of the
7 employer which is the recognized or certified exclusive collective bargaining
8 representative of employees specified in s. 111.81 (7) (a) in an appropriate collective
9 bargaining unit or with the certified exclusive collective bargaining representative
10 of employees specified in s. 111.81 (7) ~~(a)~~ ~~to~~ ~~(f)~~ (c) and (e) in an appropriate collective
11 bargaining unit. Such refusal to bargain shall include, but not be limited to, the
12 refusal to execute a collective bargaining agreement previously orally agreed upon.

13 **SECTION 602.** 111.85 (5) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32
14 and 2013 Wisconsin Act 166, is repealed.

15 **SECTION 603.** 111.91 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32
16 and 2015 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

17 111.91 (4) The administrator of the division, in connection with the
18 development of tentative collective bargaining agreements to be submitted under s.
19 111.92 (1) (a) 1., shall endeavor to obtain tentative agreements with each recognized
20 or certified labor organization representing employees or supervisors of employees
21 specified in s. 111.81 (7) (a) and with each certified labor organization representing
22 employees specified in s. 111.81 (7) ~~(b)~~ ~~to~~ (c) and (e) which do not contain any provision
23 for the payment to any employee of a cumulative or noncumulative amount of
24 compensation in recognition of or based on the period of time an employee has been
25 employed by the state.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 111.91 (4). This SECTION has been affected by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

1 **SECTION 604.** 111.92 (1) (a) 1. and 4. of the statutes, as affected by 2011
2 Wisconsin Act 32 and 2015 Wisconsin Act (this act), are consolidated, renumbered
3 111.92 (1) and amended to read:

4 111.92 (1) (a) Any tentative agreement reached between the division and any
5 labor organization representing a collective bargaining unit specified in s. 111.825
6 (1) or (2) (d) or (e) shall, after official ratification by the labor organization, be
7 submitted by the division to the joint committee on employment relations, which
8 shall hold a public hearing before determining its approval or disapproval. ~~4-~~ If the
9 committee approves ~~a~~ the tentative agreement ~~under subd. 1., 2., or 3.,~~ it shall
10 introduce in a bill or companion bills, to be put on the calendar or referred to the
11 appropriate scheduling committee of each house, that portion of the tentative
12 agreement which requires legislative action for implementation, such as salary and
13 wage adjustments, changes in fringe benefits, and any proposed amendments,
14 deletions or additions to existing law. Such bill or companion bills are not subject to
15 ss. 13.093 (1), 13.50 (6) (a) and (b) and 16.47 (2). The committee may, however, submit
16 suitable portions of the tentative agreement to appropriate legislative committees
17 for advisory recommendations on the proposed terms. The committee shall
18 accompany the introduction of such proposed legislation with a message that informs
19 the legislature of the committee's concurrence with the matters under consideration
20 and which recommends the passage of such legislation without change. If the joint
21 committee on employment relations does not approve the tentative agreement, it
22 shall be returned to the parties for renegotiation. If the legislature does not adopt
23 without change that portion of the tentative agreement introduced by the joint

1 committee on employment relations, the tentative agreement shall be returned to
2 the parties for renegotiation.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 111.92 (1). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

3 **SECTION 605.** 111.92 (1) (a) 2. of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act
4 32, is repealed.

5 **SECTION 606.** 111.92 (1) (a) 3. of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act
6 32, is repealed.

7 **SECTION 607.** 111.92 (1) (c) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
8 ... (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 111.92 (1) (c). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0333/P2 and LRB-0971/P4.

9 **SECTION 608.** 111.93 (3) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin
10 Act 32, are amended to read:

11 111.93 (3) (a) If a collective bargaining agreement exists between the employer
12 and a labor organization representing employees in a collective bargaining unit
13 under s. 111.825 (1) (g), the provisions of that agreement shall supersede the
14 provisions of civil service and other applicable statutes, ~~as well as rules and policies~~
15 ~~of the University of Wisconsin-Madison and the board of regents of the University~~
16 ~~of Wisconsin System,~~ related to wages, fringe benefits, hours, and conditions of
17 employment whether or not the matters contained in those statutes, rules, and
18 policies are set forth in the collective bargaining agreement.

19 (b) If a collective bargaining agreement exists between the employer and a
20 labor organization representing general employees in a collective bargaining unit,
21 the provisions of that agreement shall supersede the provisions of civil service and
22 other applicable statutes, ~~as well as rules and policies of the board of regents of the~~

1 ~~University of Wisconsin System~~, related to wages, whether or not the matters
2 contained in those statutes, rules, and policies are set forth in the collective
3 bargaining agreement.

4 **SECTION 609.** 111.935 of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, is
5 repealed.

6 **SECTION 610.** 115.28 (7g) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 115.28 (7g) (a) (intro.) The department shall, in consultation with the
8 governor's office, the chairpersons of the committees in the assembly and senate
9 whose subject matter is elementary and secondary education and ranking members
10 of those committees, the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System
11 Authority, and the Wisconsin Association of Independent Colleges and Universities,
12 do all of the following:

13 **SECTION 611.** 115.29 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 115.29 (1) DESIGNATE REPRESENTATIVE. Designate the deputy state
15 superintendent or another employee of the department as the state superintendent's
16 representative on any body on which the state superintendent is required to serve,
17 except the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

18 **SECTION 612.** 115.297 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 115.297 (1) (a) "Agencies" means the department, the board of regents of the
20 University of Wisconsin System Authority, the department of children and families,
21 the department of workforce development, the technical college system board, and
22 the Wisconsin Association of Independent Colleges and Universities.

23 **SECTION 613.** 115.297 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 115.297 (5) (b) Failure of any of the agencies to enter into a written agreement
2 under sub. (3) does not affect the powers and duties conferred upon the other
3 agencies under this section or under s. ~~36.11 (31)~~ or 38.04 (19).

4 **SECTION 614.** 115.43 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 115.43 (2) (b) From the appropriation under s. 20.255 (3) (fz), award precollege
6 scholarships, on a competitive basis, to economically disadvantaged pupils who
7 enroll in a technical college or in college or university classes or programs designed
8 to improve academic skills that are essential for success in postsecondary school
9 education. The state superintendent shall give preference to economically
10 disadvantaged pupils who are inadequately represented in the technical college
11 colleges and the University of Wisconsin Systems System Authority.

12 **SECTION 615.** 115.53 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 115.53 (4) Apply to the board of directors of the University of Wisconsin
14 Hospitals and Clinics Authority or the University of Wisconsin System Authority for
15 admission to the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics or the University of
16 Wisconsin System Authority of any pupil at the school operated by the Wisconsin
17 Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing or the school
18 operated by the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired. The
19 application shall be accompanied by the report of a physician appointed by the
20 director of the Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of
21 Hearing or the director of the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired
22 and shall be in the same form as reports of other physicians for admission of patients
23 to such hospital.

24 **SECTION 616.** 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin
25 Act (this act), is amended to read:

SECTION 616

1 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
2 under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (bb), (fm), (fr), (fu), (k), and (m); ~~s. 20.285~~
3 ~~(1) (r) and (re)~~; and 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by secretary of
4 administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for payments
5 to telecommunication providers under contracts with school districts and
6 cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13) and for grants to school
7 district consortia under s. 16.997 (7).

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. This SECTION has been affected
by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1061/P2.

8 **SECTION 617.** 118.40 (7) (am) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

9 118.40 (7) (am) 2. A charter school established under sub. (2r) or a private
10 school located in the school district operating under ch. 119 that is converted to a
11 charter school is not an instrumentality of any school district and no school board
12 may employ any personnel for the charter school. If the chancellor of the University
13 of Wisconsin–Parkside contracts for the establishment of a charter school under sub.
14 (2r), the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority may
15 employ instructional staff for the charter school.

16 **SECTION 618.** 137.20 (6) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 137.20 (6) (b) A governmental unit that has custody of a record is also further
18 subject to the retention requirements for public records of state agencies, and the
19 records of the University of Wisconsin System Authority and the University of
20 Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority established under ss. 16.61, and 16.611
21 and the retention requirements for documents of local governmental units
22 established under s. 16.612.

23 **SECTION 619.** 137.20 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 137.20 (7) The public records board may promulgate rules prescribing
2 standards consistent with this subchapter for retention of records by state agencies,
3 the University of Wisconsin System Authority, the University of Wisconsin Hospitals
4 and Clinics Authority and local governmental units.

5 **SECTION 620.** 157.02 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 157.02 (3) NOTICE TO UNIVERSITY OR SCHOOL. If the corpse is in the Mendota
7 Mental Health Institute district, the University of Wisconsin System Authority shall
8 be notified that it may have the corpse. If the corpse is in the Winnebago Mental
9 Health Institute district, the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc., or any accredited
10 school of mortuary science at Milwaukee shall be notified that it may have the corpse.
11 The university or school so notified shall immediately inform the superintendent or
12 public officer whether it desires to have the corpse. If it does, the corpse shall be
13 delivered accordingly, properly encased, to the most available facility for
14 transportation to the consignee, the consignee to pay the cost of transportation.

15 **SECTION 621.** 160.50 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 622.** 165.25 (6) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 165.25 (6) (a) At the request of the head of any department of state government,
18 the attorney general may appear for and defend any state department, or any state
19 officer, employee, or agent of the department in any civil action or other matter
20 brought before a court or an administrative agency which is brought against the state
21 department, or officer, employee, or agent for or on account of any act growing out
22 of or committed in the lawful course of an officer's, employee's, or agent's duties.
23 Witness fees or other expenses determined by the attorney general to be reasonable
24 and necessary to the defense in the action or proceeding shall be paid as provided for
25 in s. 885.07. The Except when the attorney general appears for or defends the

1 University of Wisconsin System Authority, the attorney general may compromise
2 and settle the action as the attorney general determines to be in the best interest of
3 the state. Members, officers, and employees of the Wisconsin state agencies building
4 corporation and the Wisconsin state public building corporation are covered by this
5 section. Members of the board of governors created under s. 619.04 (3), members of
6 a committee or subcommittee of that board of governors, members of the injured
7 patients and families compensation fund peer review council created under s.
8 655.275 (2), and persons consulting with that council under s. 655.275 (5) (b) are
9 covered by this section with respect to actions, claims, or other matters arising
10 before, on, or after April 25, 1990. The attorney general may compromise and settle
11 claims asserted before such actions or matters formally are brought or may delegate
12 such authority to the department of administration. This paragraph may not be
13 construed as a consent to sue the state or any department thereof or as a waiver of
14 state sovereign immunity.

15 **SECTION 623.** 165.25 (8r) of the statutes is created to read:

16 165.25 (8r) BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM
17 AUTHORITY. In subs. (1), (1m), (6), and (6m), treat the Board of Regents of the
18 University of Wisconsin System Authority as a department of state government and
19 any official, employee, or agent of the Board of Regents as a state official, employee,
20 or agent, unless the state and the Board of Regents are adverse parties in an action
21 or proceeding.

22 **SECTION 624.** 165.40 (1) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 165.40 (1) (f) “State agency” has the meaning given in s. 16.004 (12) (a), except
24 that it includes the University of Wisconsin System Authority and the University of
25 Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority.

1 **SECTION 625.** 165.40 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is created to read:

2 165.40 (2) (a) 6. The University of Wisconsin System Authority.

3 **SECTION 626.** 165.40 (4) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 165.40 (4) (h) That, if the hospital is sold, a right of first refusal is retained to
5 repurchase the assets by a successor nonprofit corporation, by the city, county or
6 state, the University of Wisconsin System Authority, or by the University of
7 Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority if the hospital is subsequently sold to,
8 acquired by or merged with another entity.

9 **SECTION 627.** 165.80 of the statutes is amended to read:

10 **165.80 Cooperation with ~~other state departments~~ the University of**
11 **Wisconsin System Authority**. For the purpose of coordinating the work of the
12 crime laboratories with the research departments located in the University of
13 Wisconsin System Authority, the attorney general and the University of Wisconsin
14 System Authority may agree for the use of university laboratories and university
15 physical facilities and the exchange and utilization of personnel between the crime
16 laboratories and the university.

17 **SECTION 628.** 165.81 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 165.81 (1) Whenever the department is informed by the submitting officer or
19 agency that physical evidence in the possession of the laboratories is no longer
20 needed the department may, except as provided in sub. (3) or unless otherwise
21 provided by law, destroy the evidence, retain it in the laboratories, return it to the
22 submitting officer or agency, or turn it over to the University of Wisconsin System
23 Authority upon the request of the head of any department of the University of
24 Wisconsin System Authority. If the department returns the evidence to the
25 submitting officer or agency, any action taken by the officer or agency with respect

1 to the evidence shall be in accordance with s. 968.20. Except as provided in sub. (3),
2 whenever the department receives information from which it appears probable that
3 the evidence is no longer needed, the department may give written notice to the
4 submitting agency and the appropriate district attorney, by registered mail, of the
5 intention to dispose of the evidence. If no objection is received within 20 days after
6 the notice was mailed, it may dispose of the evidence.

7 **SECTION 629.** 174.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 174.13 (2) Any officer or pound which has custody of an unclaimed dog may
9 release the dog to the University of Wisconsin System Authority, the Medical College
10 of Wisconsin, Inc., or to any other educational institution of higher learning
11 chartered under the laws of the state and accredited to the University of Wisconsin
12 System Authority, upon requisition by the institution. The requisition shall be in
13 writing, shall bear the signature of an authorized agent, and shall state that the dog
14 is requisitioned for scientific or educational purposes. If a requisition is made for a
15 greater number of dogs than is available at a given time, the officer or pound may
16 supply those immediately available and may withhold from other disposition all
17 unclaimed dogs coming into the officer's or pound's custody until the requisition is
18 fully discharged, excluding impounded dogs as to which ownership is established
19 within a reasonable period. A dog left by its owner for disposition is not considered
20 an unclaimed dog under this section. If operated by a county, city, village or town,
21 the officer or pound is entitled to the payment of \$1 for each dog requisitioned. An
22 institution making a requisition shall provide for the transportation of the dog.

23 **SECTION 630.** 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin
24 Act (this act), is amended to read:

1 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. The amounts appropriated under ss. 20.255 (3) (q), (qm),
2 and (r), 20.285 (1) (q), and 20.505 (4) (s).

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 196.218 (3) (a) 3. b. This SECTION has been affected
by drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1061/P2.

3 **SECTION 631.** 196.218 (5) (a) 6. of the statutes is repealed.

4 **SECTION 632.** 219.09 (1) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

5 219.09 (1) (h) The University of Wisconsin System Authority.

6 **SECTION 633.** 227.01 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 227.01 (1) “Agency” means a board, commission, committee, department, or
8 officer in the state government, except the governor, a district attorney or a military
9 or judicial officer, and in this subchapter, subch. II, and s. 227.40, “agency” includes
10 the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority.

11 **SECTION 634.** 227.01 (13) (kr) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 635.** 227.01 (13) (Lg) of the statutes is created to read:

13 227.01 (13) (Lg) Is a policy or procedure adopted by the Board of Regents of the
14 University of Wisconsin System Authority under ch. 36.

15 **SECTION 636.** 227.01 (13) (Lm) of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 637.** 227.01 (13) (Ln) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 638.** 229.842 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 229.842 (2) (b) Three persons appointed by the governor, one of whom shall be
19 selected from a list of 3 to 5 names that is submitted by the Board of Regents of the
20 University of Wisconsin System Authority. Of the remaining 2 appointees under this
21 paragraph, at least one of the appointees shall have a demonstrated interest in
22 cultural arts activities and one of the appointees may be an elective state official. A

1 person appointed under this paragraph may take his or her seat immediately upon
2 appointment and qualification.

3 **SECTION 639.** 230.03 (3) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act ...
4 (this act), is amended to read:

5 230.03 (3) “Agency” means any board, commission, committee, council, or
6 department in state government or a unit thereof created by the constitution or
7 statutes if such board, commission, committee, council, department, unit, or the
8 head thereof, is authorized to appoint subordinate staff by the constitution or
9 statute, ~~except the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System, a~~
10 legislative or judicial board, commission, committee, council, department, or unit
11 thereof or an authority created under subch. II of ch. 114 or under ch. 36, 231, 232,
12 233, 235, 237, or 279. “Agency” does not mean any local unit of government or body
13 within one or more local units of government that is created by law or by action of
14 one or more local units of government.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 230.03 (3). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1215/P2.

15 **SECTION 640.** 230.03 (6) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 32,
16 is amended to read:

17 230.03 (6) “Civil service” means all offices and positions of trust or employment
18 in the service of the state, ~~except offices and positions in the organized militia and~~
19 ~~the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System.~~

20 **SECTION 641.** 230.046 (8) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act ...
21 (this act), is amended to read:

22 230.046 (8) COOPERATE FOR SCHOLARSHIP LOANS. To stimulate the interest of
23 qualified students of exceptional merit in government career service, the

1 administrator shall cooperate with the board of regents of the University of
2 Wisconsin System Authority in providing opportunities for recipients of public
3 service scholarship loans to secure employment under the internship plan.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 230.046 (8). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

4 **SECTION 642.** 230.12 (3) (e) (title) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin
5 Act 32, is amended to read:

6 230.12 (3) (e) (title) ~~University of Wisconsin System employees; Wisconsin~~
7 ~~Technical College System senior executives.~~

8 **SECTION 643.** 230.12 (3) (e) 1. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
9 ... (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 230.12 (3) (e) 1. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

10 **SECTION 644.** 230.12 (3) (e) 2. of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
11 ... (this act), is renumbered 230.12 (3) (e).

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 230.12 (3) (e) 2. This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0971/P4 and LRB-1059/7.

12 **SECTION 645.** 230.35 (1s) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act ...
13 (this act), is repealed.

****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 230.35 (1s). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0333/P2 and LRB-0971/P4.

14 **SECTION 646.** 230.36 (1m) (b) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 230.36 (1m) (b) 2. (intro.) A conservation warden, conservation patrol boat
16 captain, conservation patrol boat engineer, member of the state patrol, state motor
17 vehicle inspector, ~~University of Wisconsin System police officer~~, security officer, or
18 security person, other state facilities police officer, special tax agent, excise tax
19 investigator employed by the department of revenue, and special criminal
20 investigation agent employed by the department of justice at all times while:

1 **SECTION 647.** 230.36 (2m) (a) 14. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 230.36 (2m) (a) 14. A ~~University of Wisconsin System police officer or other~~
3 state facilities police officer and patrol officer.

4 **SECTION 648.** 230.90 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 230.90 (1) (c) “Governmental unit” means any association, authority, board,
6 commission, department, independent agency, institution, office, society or other
7 body in state government created or authorized to be created by the constitution or
8 any law, including the legislature, the office of the governor and the courts.
9 “Governmental unit” does not mean the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and
10 Clinics Authority, the University of Wisconsin System Authority, or any political
11 subdivision of the state or body within one or more political subdivisions which is
12 created by law or by action of one or more political subdivisions.

13 **SECTION 649.** 233.01 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 233.01 (3) “Board of regents” means the board of regents of the University of
15 Wisconsin System Authority.

16 **SECTION 650.** 233.04 (7) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 233.04 (7) (e) Any provision necessary to ensure that the general management
18 and operation of the on-campus facilities are consistent with the mission of the
19 University of Wisconsin System and responsibilities of the University of Wisconsin
20 System Authority specified in ss. 36.01 and ~~36.09~~ 36.11.

21 **SECTION 651.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 233.10 (3r) (b) 1. Enter into an employment contract for such period with the
23 carry-over employee. For such period, the contract shall provide the carry-over
24 employee with the same procedural guarantees provided to persons having academic
25 staff appointments under s. 36.15, 2013 stats., on June 29, 1996.

1 **SECTION 652.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 233.10 (3r) (b) 3. Grant to the carry-over employee, except when he or she is
3 on an unpaid leave of absence, a paid holiday on each of the days specified as a
4 holiday in policies and procedures established by the board of regents under s. 36.15
5 (2), 2013 stats., as of the last day of the employee's employment as a state employee
6 and any holiday compensatory time off that may be specified in policies and
7 procedures established by the board of regents under s. 36.15 (2), 2013 stats., as of
8 the last day of the employee's employment in the academic staff appointment.

9 **SECTION 653.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:

10 233.10 (3r) (b) 5. Grant to the carry-over employee military leave, treatment
11 of military leave, jury service leave and voting leave in accordance with policies and
12 procedures established by the board of regents under s. 36.15 (2), 2013 stats., and,
13 as of the last day of the employee's employment in the academic staff appointment.

14 **SECTION 654.** 233.10 (3r) (b) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:

15 233.10 (3r) (b) 6. Grant to the carry-over employee the same opportunity for
16 any employee training that may be provided under policies and procedures
17 established by the board of regents under s. 36.15 (2), 2013 stats., as of the last day
18 of his or her employment in the academic staff appointment.

19 **SECTION 655.** 250.20 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 250.20 (2) (d) Work closely with all state agencies, including the board of
21 regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority and the technical college
22 system board, with the University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, with
23 the private sector and with groups concerned with issues of the health of
24 economically disadvantaged minority group members to develop long-term
25 solutions to health problems of minority group members.

1 **SECTION 656.** 254.19 of the statutes is amended to read:

2 **254.19 Asbestos testing fees.** Notwithstanding s. ~~36.25 (11) (f)~~ 250.08 (6), the
3 state laboratory of hygiene board shall impose a fee sufficient to pay for any asbestos
4 testing services which it provides.

5 **SECTION 657.** 255.054 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 255.054 (2) Annually by January 1, the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc., and
7 the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority shall each
8 report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3)
9 and to the governor on the prostate cancer research projects each has conducted
10 under sub. (1) in the previous fiscal year.

11 **SECTION 658.** 255.055 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 255.055 (2) Annually by January 1, the Medical College of Wisconsin, Inc., and
13 the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System Authority shall each
14 report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3)
15 and to the governor on the cancer research projects each has conducted under sub.
16 (1) in the previous fiscal year.

17 **SECTION 659.** 255.15 (3) (b) 11. of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 660.** 281.31 (3) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 281.31 (3) (b) 2. Locate and maintain information relating to the state's water
20 resources. The department shall collect pertinent data available from state, regional
21 and federal agencies, the University of Wisconsin System Authority, local units of
22 government and other sources.

23 **SECTION 661.** 281.33 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 2015 Wisconsin Act
24 (this act), is amended to read:

1 **281.33 (2) STATE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN.** The department shall
2 promulgate by rule a state storm water management plan. This state plan is
3 applicable to activities contracted for or conducted by any agency, as defined under
4 s. 227.01 (1) but also including the office of district attorney and the University of
5 Wisconsin System Authority, unless that agency enters into a memorandum of
6 understanding with the department of natural resources in which that agency
7 agrees to regulate activities related to storm water management. The department
8 shall coordinate the activities of agencies, as defined under s. 227.01 (1), in storm
9 water management and make recommendations to these agencies concerning
10 activities related to storm water management.

 ****NOTE: This is reconciled s. 281.33 (2). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: LRB-0807/P6 and LRB-0971/P4.

11 **SECTION 662.** 281.66 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 **281.66 (6) GRANTS FOR CAMPUSES.** Notwithstanding subs. (3) and (4), the
13 department may distribute a grant to the board of regents of the University of
14 Wisconsin System Authority for practices, techniques or measures to control storm
15 water discharges on a University of Wisconsin System campus that is located in a
16 municipality that is required to obtain a permit under s. 283.33 and that is located
17 in a priority watershed, as defined in s. 281.65 (2) (c), a priority lake area, as defined
18 in s. 281.65 (2) (bs), or an area that is identified as an area of concern by the
19 International Joint Commission, as defined in s. 281.35 (1) (h), under the Great
20 Lakes Water Quality Agreement.

21 **SECTION 663.** 285.59 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 **285.59 (1) (b)** “State agency” means any office, department, agency, institution
23 of higher education, association, society, or other body in state government created

SECTION 663

1 or authorized to be created by the constitution or any law which is entitled to expend
2 moneys appropriated by law, including the legislature and the courts, the Wisconsin
3 Housing and Economic Development Authority, the Bradley Center Sports and
4 Entertainment Corporation, the University of Wisconsin System Authority, the
5 University of Wisconsin Hospitals and Clinics Authority, the Fox River Navigational
6 System Authority, the Wisconsin Aerospace Authority, the Wisconsin Economic
7 Development Corporation, and the Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities
8 Authority.

9 **SECTION 664.** 287.03 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 287.03 (1) (c) Coordinate research, technical assistance and education
11 programs under this chapter with related activities of the University of Wisconsin
12 System Authority.

13 **SECTION 665.** 287.22 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 287.22 (2) (d) Advise the department and the University of Wisconsin System
15 Authority concerning educational efforts and research related to solid waste
16 reduction, recovery and recycling.

17 **SECTION 666.** 299.13 (1) (be) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 667.** 299.13 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 299.13 (1m) PROMOTION OF POLLUTION PREVENTION. (intro.) In carrying out the
20 duties under this section and ~~s. 36.25 (30)~~, the department and ~~the center~~ shall
21 promote all of the following techniques for pollution prevention:

22 **SECTION 668.** 299.13 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 669.** 299.13 (2) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 670.** 321.40 (1) (c) 2. of the statutes is amended to read: